
 

 

THE ASSOCIATION OF UNIT OWNERS OF FIRELIGHT MEADOWS 

CONDOMINIUMS, INC. 

ANNUAL OWNERS MEETING 

Date:   
Tuesday, September 22, 2020 

Time:   

6:00 p.m. Mountain Time 

Location:  

GoToMeeting - See call-in info at bottom of pg. 

 

Agenda Presenter Action Required 

OPENING & WELCOME:   

6:00pm Call to Order Matt Walker  

 Introduction of Board Members Board Members  

 Quorum Report Doug Shanley  

 Meeting Etiquette Matt Walker  

 Member Forum Matt Walker  

 2019 Minutes of Annual Meeting  Matt Walker 

Vote of the Membership 

Via Ballot  
    

FINANCIALS:   

6:20pm 

2019 Financial Reports 

• Profit and Loss 

• Balance Sheet 

• Projected Income Statement 

Doug Shanley & Curt 

Wilson Discussion 

 2021 Proposed Budget Doug Shanley 

Vote of the Membership 

Via Ballot  
    

BOARD ELECTIONS:   

7:00pm Election of Directors Matt Walker 

Vote of the Membership 

Via Ballot  

  4 open director positions; Call for volunteers/nominations sent via email prior to meeting  
    

    

REPORTS:   

7:45 pm Hammond Property Management Reports   

 • Manager’s Report Hammond Rep - Josh Present/ Q&A 

 • Rule & Parking Enforcement Report Hammond Rep - Derek Present/ Q&A 

OLD BUSINESS:   

8:00pm Outdoor lighting Carol Powell Present/ Discuss 
    

8:30pm Adjourn Matt Walker Motion/ Vote 
 

 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/995339973 

 

You can also dial in using your phone. 

United States: +1 (571) 317-3122 

Access Code: 995-339-973 

1

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/995339973
tel:+15713173122,,995339973


REMOTE MEETING INFO 

 

• Mute personal cell phones/computers 

 

• During the meeting email questions/comments to: kcoleman@hpmmontana.com 

Your questions/comments will be relayed to the Board. 

 

               

 

Firelight Annual Meeting 2020  

Tue, Sep 22, 2020 6:00 PM - 8:30 PM (MDT)  

 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/995339973  

 

You can also dial in using your phone.  

United States: +1 (571) 317-3122  

 

Access Code: 995-339-973  

 

 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/995339973 

                

 

If you have any questions or concerns prior to the meeting, 

please contact Katie or Seanna at Hammond Property Management 

(406) 995-7220 

kcoleman@hpmmontana.com; sfarrow@hpmmontana.com  

 

2

mailto:kcoleman@hpmmontana.com
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/995339973
tel:+15713173122,,995339973
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/995339973
mailto:kcoleman@hpmmontana.com


Firelight Meadows 

2019 Annual Meeting 

Meeting Minutes 

Call to Order 

Matt Walker called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm.  

Attendance 

Board members in attendance included AJ Christianson, Laura Gregory, Matt Walker, Karla Yeager and Steve 

Cherne.  Owners present included Sara Sipe, Bruce and Amy Das, Kari and J Gras, Chris Moon, Callie Stolz, Lucy and Bill 

LaCasse, Andrew and Kristina Pattison, Rosalie Roeder, Karen and Barry Robertson, Steve Miller via phone, and Annette 

Stone via phone. 

Others present included CPA Doug Shanley, Attorney Alanah Griffith, and Scott Hammond, Mike Palmer, Josh Hickey, 

Derek Weinrich, Katie Coleman and Seanna Farrow of Hammond Property Management.  

Quorum 

Quorum was established by those present in person and by proxy.  

Minutes 

Sara Sipe motioned to accept the 2018 annual meeting minutes as presented; Bruce Das seconded the motion. All were 

in favor, none were opposed and the motion carried.  

Financial Review 

Doug Shanley presented the financial report. The HOA was over budget in Roof Snow Removal; the proposed budget will 

reflect an increase for future needs. The group discussed the rule enforcement costs and what this amount covers. 

Proposed 2020 Budget 

Doug presented the proposed 2020 budget. Karen Robertson motioned to accept the proposed budget; the motion was 

seconded. One person was opposed. Chris Moon motioned to increase the general reserve account by 25% to 

proactively fund the irrigation replacement project. The board explained that they are awaiting the results from the 

reserve study before making changes to the budget. The original motion to pass the budget as proposed was carried.  

Board Election 

There is currently one board vacancy. Matt proposed someone fill the remainder of the open term which begins 

immediately and goes through Dec 31, 2019, and then assume the 3-year term. Kari Gras nominated Chris Moon for the 

open position; Chris declined. There were no other nominations and the board position remains open for the time 

being.  

West Fork Utilities Update 

Matt Walker shared an update from West Fork Utilities. West Fork identified a forced-main leak on campus; however 

they continue to meet the water demands of residents. Directly from the report: 

“Water Sources, Water Quality & Water System Maintenance Issues 

There are 3 PWS wells at Firelight. PWS Well 1 is completed at 300 ft. and produces ~5 gpm, PWS Well 2 is 285 ft. deep 

and produces ~28 gpm, and the newly installed PWS Well 3 is 320 ft. deep and produces ~20 gpm. The water system and 

wells are routinely sampled per MT DEQ and EPA requirements, and the water is deemed safe for consumption by all 

regulatory measures. Water quality sample results can be found in MT DEQ’s ‘Drinking Water Watch’ service at 

http://sdwisdww.mt.gov:8030/DWW/. The PWS IS for FLM is MT0004236.  

3

http://sdwisdww.mt.gov:8030/DWW/


In May 2019, we noticed a decrease in flow from Well 3. Specifically, the flow measures in the PWS pumping facility 

dropped from 20 gpm to ~5 gpm, while the flow at the wellhead remained at 20 gpm, indicating the presence of a leak in 

the force main. Field testing suggests that the leak is likely close to Well 3 and repair work is currently being scheduled. 

Wells 1 and 2 are currently in use, with a capability of producing approximately 33 gpm, or ~47,500 gpd. Demand is 

currently at ~25,000 gpd.”  

Property Management Report 

HPM’s property management report for September 2018 – 2019 was included in the meeting packet.  

Josh Hickey previously shared with the board a proposal from Yellowstone Structural for concrete work on the condo 

building concrete entrance pads. The board is reviewing and once approved, work will likely be scheduled for 2020.  

Rule Enforcement Report 

HPM’s rule and parking enforcement report was included in the meeting packet and noted all campus violations, 

warnings and fines that were communicated from HPM to residents of the Firelight campus. The group agreed that 

HPM's communication efforts have made considerable improvements around campus where rule violations are 

concerned.  

Parking Update 

New parking spaces are planned for the Firelight campus; however, the project did not begin this year as the board 

hoped and is scheduled for 2020. Per an owner request, Karla will work with HPM to distribute a map indicating where 

the new parking spaces will be.  

Landscaping Report 

The campus is currently being irrigated with clean drinking water. The board has attempted to communicate with Big 

Sky Water and Sewer regarding the possibility of the Firelight campus tying into their effluent water system. At this time 

they have not received a response to their request. Other landscaping projects, including the edging project, have been 

put to the side until the board knows more about their plans for the irrigation system. Until that is completed, other 

projects cannot be efficiently completed. Unused landscaping funds have been and will continue to be put into Capital 

Reserves until they are needed. Completed landscaping projects include: Weed and feed throughout campus, removal of 

faded/broken signs, refreshed mulch around the workout area, and replanted dead/missing foliage around campus (on-

going).  

The Firelight snow removal contract expires at the end of 2019 and has been sent to bid. The board is currently in the 

process of reviewing returned proposals from participating contractors.  

NEW BUSINESS 

Maintenance Building  

The maintenance building located near the trash compactor and RV lot is currently owned by West Fork Utilities and 

leased to Hammond Property Management. The board believes it is in the Association's best interest to purchase the 

building and expressed their interest in doing so to the group. The board continues to investigate the possibility of 

purchasing the property.  

Management Contracts 

In addition to the snow removal contract, the Firelight management contract is also up for negotiation. The board is in 

the process of reviewing and renegotiating.  

Adjourn 

Laura Gregory motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:59 pm; AJ seconded the motion. All were in favor and the meeting 

was adjourned.   

4



Jan - Dec 19 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Quarterly Assessment Income
Chalet - Quarterly Assessement 525,504 525,504 0
Condo - Quarterly Assessment 351,360 351,360 0

Total Quarterly Assessment Income 876,864 876,864 0

Finance and Late Fee Charges
Abated Interest & Penalties (7) 0 (7)
Finance and Late Fee Charges - Other 1,282 0 1,282

Total Finance and Late Fee Charges 1,274 0 1,274

Membership Dues 10,800 0 10,800
Parking Income 8,915 0 8,915
BAD DEBT INCOME 0 0 0
Fine Income for Violations 2,097 0 2,097

Total Income 899,950 876,864 23,086

Gross Profit 899,950 876,864 23,086

Expense
General Common Expenses

Insurance 100,343 98,031 2,312

Landscape and Sprinkler 46,941 50,000 (3,059)
Landscape Upgrades 49,145 50,000 (855)
Trash Removal 40,750 37,300 3,450

Maintenance & Repairs 69,581 65,400 4,181

Snow Removal 119,786 118,000 1,786

Roof Snow Removal 43,228 3,500 39,728

Management Company 107,490 107,490 0

Parking Rule Enforcement 43,231 46,398 (3,167)
Accounting 16,200 16,200 0

Legal 28,477 15,000 13,477

Office Expense 2,895 3,400 (505)

Postage & Delivery 538 600 (62)

Firelight Meadows Owners Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis January through December 2019

Page 1
5



Jan - Dec 19 Budget $ Over Budget

Bad Debt 4,600 3,900 700
Meeting Expense 926 1,200 (274)

PSC Public Service Commission 0 0 0

Total General Common Expenses 674,131 616,419 57,712

Limited Common Expense - Chalet
Chimney Cleaning - Chalet 11,100 13,000 (1,900)

Total Limited Common Expense - Chalet 11,100 13,000 (1,900)

Limited Common Expense - Condo
Carpet Replacement 2,500 2,500 0
Condo Utilities - Building 15,998 20,000 (4,002)
Reimbursement SnowMelt Electric 1,602 1,487 115

Telephone Condo Fire Alarm Syst 4,977 4,900 77
Condo - Cleaning and Rugs 18,312 16,800 1,512
Fire Alarm System Monitoring 1,818 1,686 132
Fire Extinguisher Inspection 3,448 2,100 1,348
Maintenance & Repair Condo Only 646 500 146

Total Limited Common Expense - Condo 49,301 49,973 (672)

Total Expense 734,532 679,392 55,140

Net Ordinary Income 165,418 197,472 (32,054)

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Legal Settlements 500 0 500
Postage Income 450 0 450
Insurance Claim Income 375 0 375
Interest Income 28,355 0 28,355

Total Other Income 29,680 0 29,680

Other Expense
Federal Income Tax on Interest 5,773 4,500 1,273
Reserve Study 6,050 0 6,050
Water & Sewer Delinquent paid 0 0 0
Reserve Contribution 221,424 192,932 28,492

Total Other Expense 233,246 197,432 35,814

Net Other Income (203,566) (197,432) (6,134)

Net Income (38,148) 40 (38,188)

Firelight Meadows Owners Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis January through December 2019

Page 2
6



Dec 31, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Operating Bank Accounts

BSWB 113 557 Operating 7,304
BSWB 001 164 Money Market 115,052

Total Operating Bank Accounts 122,355

Reserve Bank Accounts
American Bank 2739 249,704
Edward D Jones 1,162,984

Total Reserve Bank Accounts 1,412,689

Total Checking/Savings 1,535,044

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 61,625
Accounts Receivable Reserve (26,302)

Total Accounts Receivable 35,324

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses 100
Interest Receivable 5,462
Prepaid Insurance 25,287

Total Other Current Assets 30,850

Total Current Assets 1,601,218

TOTAL ASSETS 1,601,218

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 21,347

Total Accounts Payable 21,347

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Maintenance Cost Y/E 3,000
Carpet Condo ReplacementPayable 2,500
Landscape Upgrades Payable 43,000

Firelight Meadows Owners Association
Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2019

Page 1
7



Dec 31, 19

Prepaid Assessments 8,337

Total Other Current Liabilities 56,837

Total Current Liabilities 78,184

Total Liabilities 78,184

Equity
Reserve Fund Balance

Reserve CondoCarpet Replacement 10,000
Reserve Fund Balance - Other 1,402,689

Total Reserve Fund Balance 1,412,689

Retained Earnings 148,492
Net Income (38,148)

Total Equity 1,523,033

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,601,218

Firelight Meadows Owners Association
Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2019

Page 2
8



* Indicates line items voted on at the annual meeting

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Quarterly Assessment Income

Chalet ‐ Quarterly Assessment 588,608$      *

Condo ‐ Quarterly Assessment 386,880$      *

Total Quarterly Assessment Income 975,488$      *

Finance and Late Fee Charges

Abated Interest & Penalties ‐$              

Finance and Late Fee Charges ‐ Other ‐$              

Total Finance and Late Fee Charges ‐$              

Membership Dues 5,000$          

Parking Income 6,000$          

Bad Debt Income ‐$              

Fine Income for Violations ‐$              

Special Assessments ‐$              

Total Income 986,488$     

Gross Profit 986,488$     

Expense

General Common Expenses

Insurance 123,534$      *

Landscape and Sprinkler 51,100$         *

Landscape Upgrades 50,000$         *

Trash Removal 40,000$         *

Maintenance & Repairs 70,000$         *

Snow Removal 131,734$      *

Roof Snow Removal 40,000$         *

Management Company 114,036$      *

Parking Rule Enforcement 49,828$         *

Accounting 17,200$         *

Legal 15,000$         *

Office Expense 400$              *

Postage & Delivery 3,400$           *

Bad Debt 4,328$           *

Meeting Expense 2,000$           *

Total General Common Expenses 712,560$      *

Firelight PROJECTED 2021 Profit & Loss
Forward Looking

For Planning Purposes Only

9



* Indicates line items voted on at the annual meeting

Firelight PROJECTED 2021 Profit & Loss
Forward Looking

For Planning Purposes Only

Limited Common Expense ‐ Chalet

Chimney Cleaning ‐ Chalet 13,000$         *

Total Limited Common Expense ‐ Chalet 13,000$         *

Limited Common Expense ‐ Condo

Carpet Replacement 2,500$           *

Condo Utilities ‐ Building 17,000$         *

Reimbursement Snow Melt Electric 1,487$           *

Telephone Condo Fire Alarm System 5,000$           *

Condo ‐ Cleaning & Rugs 17,000$         *

Fire Alarm System Monitoring 2,000$           *

Fire Extinguisher Inspection 2,800$           *

Maintenance & Repair Condo Only 500$              *

Total Limited Common Expense ‐ Condo 48,287$         *

Total Expense 773,847$      *

Net Ordinary Income 212,641$     

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Postage Income 400$             

Interest Income (Both Investments & Operating accounts) 18,120$        

Total Other Income 18,520$        

Other Expense

Federal Income Tax on Interest 4,500$          

Reserve Contribution 201,630$      *

Investment Income less Taxes Transferred to Reserves 13,500$        

Total Other Expense 219,630$     

Net Other Income (201,110)$    

Net Income 11,531$        

10



The Association of Unit Owners of Firelight Meadows Condominiums, Inc.

Proposed 2021 Budget

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Delta

General Common Expenses:

Insurance 69,471 94,479 100,343 104,000 123,534 19%

Landscape & Sprinkler Management 60,126 45,721 46,941 50,000 51,100 2%

Landscape Upgrade 7,329 49,145 50,000 50,000 0%

Trash Removal, Recycling and Maintenance 38,884 41,129 40,750 35,000 40,000 14%

Maintenance and Repair 80,170 32,489 69,581 50,000 70,000 40%

Snow Removal 111,333 115,000 119,786 135,700 131,734 -3%

Snow Removal Roof 2,570 3,578 43,228 20,000 40,000 100%

Management 96,320 104,359 107,490 110,720 114,036 3%

Rule Enforcement 22,247 43,231 47,794 49,828 4%

Accounting 15,887 16,079 16,200 16,700 17,200 3%

Legal 9,484 8,040 28,477 15,000 15,000 0%

Postage 126 86 538 400 400 0%

Office Expense 2,084 4,177 2,895 3,400 3,400 0%

Bad Debt 3,917 3,654 4,600 4,060 4,328 7%

Meeting Expense 1,680 2,018 926 2,000 2,000 0%

Total General Common Expense 493,977 503,554 674,131 644,774 712,560 11%

Limited Common Expense - Chalets

Chimney Cleaning 9,900 12,875 11,100 13,000 13,000 0%

Maintenance and Repairs Chalet Specific 156 0 0 0%

Prior Prior Year Chalet Budget Over/Under

Total Limited Common Expense - Chalets 23,757 13,031 11,100 13,000 13,000 0%

Limited Common Expense - Condos

Condo Utilities - Building 11,979 17,447 15,998 20,000 17,000 -15%

Reimbursement of Snow Melt Electricity 1,487 1,527 1,602 0 1,487 100%

Telephone - Condo - Fire Alarm System 4,528 4,911 4,977 5,000 5,000 0%

Condo - Cleaning and Rugs 16,740 19,637 18,312 16,800 17,000 1%

Carpet Replacement 2,500 2,500 2,500 0%

Fire Alarm Monitoring 2,831 1,863 1,818 1,758 2,000 14%

Fire Extinguisher Inspection 2,099 2,826 3,448 2,200 2,800 27%

Maintenance and Repairs Condo Specific 2,734 646 500 500 0%

Prior Prior Year Condo Budget Over/Under

Total Limited Common Expense - Condos 39,664 50,945 49,301 48,758 48,287 -1%

Total Expense 557,398 567,530 734,532 706,532 773,847 10%

Reserves:

Painting, Roof and Siding Replacement* 189,359 209,364 213,624 189,473 193,830 2.3%

Trash Compactor Repayment - 2021 = Year 7 of 10 7,800 7,800 7,800 7,800 7,800 0%

197,159 217,164 221,424 197,273           201,630           2.2%

Total Expenses and Reserve Contribution 754,557 784,694 955,956 903,805 975,477           8%

*Reserve Actuals include Investment Income which is not currently a budgeted line item.

Actual Budget

11



The Association of Unit Owners of Firelight Meadows Condominiums, Inc.

Proposed 2021 Budget

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Delta

Actual Budget

Totals from Prior Page:

Total General Common Expense 493,977 503,554 674,131 644,774 712,560 11%

Total Limited Common Expense - Chalets 23,757 13,031 11,100 13,000 13,000 0%

Total Limited Common Expense - Condos 39,664 50,945 49,301 48,758 48,287 -1%

Total Reserve Contribution 197,159 217,164 221,424 197,273 201,630 2%

Total Expenditures 754,557 784,694 955,956 903,805 975,477 8%

Total General Common Expenses 712,560

Total Reserve Contribution 201,630

914,190    / 216 units = 4,232.36           per Unit

Total Limited Common Expense - Chalet 13,000 / 136 units = 95.59            per Chalet

Total Limited Common Expense - Condo 48,287 / 80 units = 603.59          per Condo

General Limited Annual Quarterly

Chalet Annual Per Unit 4,232          96 4,328          1,082               

Condo Annual Per Unit 4,232          604 4,836          1,209               

Annual Quarterly Annual Quarterly Increase

Chalet 3,994          998.50        4,328 1,082$             8.4%

Condo 4,508 1,127.00     4,836 1,209$             7.3%

Cross Check Calculations

Chalet Quarterly Assessment * 4 * 136 = 588,608$    

Condo Quarterly Assessment * 4 * 80 = 386,880$    

975,488$    

Total Expenses and Reserve Contribution from prior page 975,477$    

Difference between Assessments and Expenses $11.00 Due to rounding

2020 2021

12



Board Member Election 

Owners were asked to vote for up to 4 candidates 

 

 

1. Laura Gregory (current Secretary), unit D-9 

2. Karla Yeager (current Member at Large), unit B-9 

3. Julie Brown (current Member at Large), unit 65 

4. Jim Dolan, unit C-10 

5. Hannah Damberg, unit D-16 

6. Sally Schmidt, unit 297 

7. William Cundey, unit 297  

 

13



FLM Outdoor Lighting Project 

Seeking HOA approval to replace 352 exterior light fixtures. The chalets will have two fixtures (front 

door and patio) per unit and the condos one (deck). All fixtures will be the same size and color. The 

fixture is manufactured by Capitol Light Fixtures model CAP926311OZ.  

 

Cost:  

Fixture   $71.20  $25,067.40  

Shipping   $1.12   $395.00  

Light Bulb   $3.00   $1,056.00  

Installation   $52.92  $18,626.24  

Total Per Fixture  $128.24  

Total Fixture Cost  $45,144.64  

 

Unknown cost is for the disposal of packaging and old light fixture. Dumpsters are needed for recycle 

of cardboard and for Styrofoam. I am talking to Four Corners Recycle about recycling the metal 

portion of the old light fixture. This would be labor intensive because the glass portion and light build 

will need to be removed. I suggest we give the old fixtures to someone who might want to earn a few 

dollars off the metal. Currently metal is $.01 pound. 

There is an environmental impact of sorts by changing out the fixtures. The new fixture is Dark Sky 

compliant.  

 

        

14



Property Management Report 2019-2020 

Hammond Property Management 

 

Chalets 

• Removed boulders from chalet entrance per BOD’s request 

• Moved fire lane sign that was in front of 278 Candlelight per homeowner’s request 

• Plugged and unplugged heat tape before and after winter season 

• Rehung and replaced heat tape throughout chalets 

• Delineated roadways for plowing 

• Facilitated pre contract snow removal 

• Reattached downspouts at 398 and 361 firelight 

• Monitored ice damming on roofs 

• Scheduled multiple rounds of roof shoveling 

• Shoveled out fire hydrants 

• Replaced rotting door jamb at 352 Candlelight Drive 

• Removed delineators at end of winter season 

• Monitored dog waste stations 

• Street swept road areas that had been graveled 

• Reset parking blocks 

• Installed and removed foundation vent covers 

• Replaced damaged downspout extensions in fronts of buildings 

• Replaced electric outlet cover at 495 Firelight 

• Facilitated leak damage repairs 

• Inspected roof at 286 Candlelight for damaged flashing 

• Straightened privacy wall between 352 and 360 Candlelight 

• Facilitated exterior painting repairs 

• Greased chimney cap at 344 Candlelight 

• Replaced damaged siding at 330 Firelight Drive 

 

Condos 

• Shut down hose bibs to prevent freezing 

• Delineated roadways for plowing 

• Replaced broken window at C building 

• Reattached and replaced soffit in multiple locations 

• Replaced damaged doorknob at D17 per homeowner’s request 

• Facilitated repair of back graded hose bib at B building 

• Had spots in carpet at D building cleaned 

• Facilitated carpet cleaning in condo buildings 

• Monitored Ice damming on roofs 

15



• Replaced air freshener cartridges 

• Cleaned up walkways and around parking blocks during high pressure 

• Shoveled out propane tanks and fire hydrants 

• Responded to afterhours call regarding leaking hot tub at D building.  Monitored situation until hot tub was 

drained.  No damage found to lower units. 

• Fixed door handles at B and C building 

• Replaced emergency light in B building 

• Removed delineators 

• Filled dog waste stations 

• Street swept parking lots and entryway 

• Pulled down damaged heat tape.  New heat tape to be hung this fall above entryways 

• Reset parking blocks 

• Installed and removed foundation vent covers 

• Facilitated spot cleaning of carpet in C building due to pet odor complaints 

• Hung new white letters above building entryways 

• Facilitated leak damage repairs 

• Turned on hose bibs 

• Hung new white letters above all condo entrances 

• Apex completed work on entryway and near C building  

• Facilitated exterior painting repairs 

• Reattached trim in various locations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16



Compactor 

• Monitored and fined owners for disposing of garbage improperly 

• Turned on compactor heat 

• Facilitated biannual maintenance 

• Removed doorknob from second compactor door 

• Scheduled additional compactor and recycling pickups around Christmas, New Years, and 4th of July 

• Facilitated repairs of hydraulic pump on compactor 

• Had roll offs delivered while compactor was out of order 

• Installed new light above compactor 

• Replaced multiple hydraulic lines in compactors 

• Had roll offs delivered for spring cleaning 

• Replaced quick disconnects on compactor supply and return lines 

• Had republic up numerous times to inspect and fix new issues with the compactor 

• Created compactor maintenance log  

• Pressure washed compactor area 

 

Landscaping 

• Replaced potentillas around campus 

• Thatched lawn areas 

• Trimmed trees and bushes around campus 

• Hung solar light on flag poles 

• Facilitated shut down and blow out of irrigation system 

• Lawn mowing through Summer 

• Multiple rounds of bed weeding 

• Removed moose fence 

• Facilitated weed and feed 

• Began replacing drain stone 

• Trimmed weevil damage from tops of trees 

• Had irrigation system started for year 

• Fixing lawn areas damaged by plows 

• Extra attention spent on large rock bed weeding / spraying 

• Monitored irrigation system 

• Fixed damaged irrigation heads 

• Replaced two cherry trees near 354 Firelight 

• Removed three dead trees from campus. One behind A building, one behind D building, and one in the front 

yard of 375 Candlelight to be replaced 

• Contacted 46 North, Wildwood, and Big Sky Landscaping regarding edging repairs.  None of these companies are 

interested in working with the existing plastic edging. 

• Facilitated noxious weed spraying  

• Trimmed dead shrubs near condo entryway 

• Scheduled major irrigation repairs to be done ASAP due to parking spot construction and Fiberoptic boring 

17



Unit Date of Infraction Category Action Taken

Warning 

Issued

Fine 

Issued
353 Firelight Drive 09/01/20 3:28 PM Garbage

184 Candlelight Drive 08/31/20 8:07 AM Parking First Warning TRUE

381 Firelight Drive 08/31/20 8:06 AM Parking First Warning TRUE

115 Starlight Drive 08/31/20 8:05 AM Parking $300 Fine TRUE TRUE

184 Candlelight Drive 08/28/20 7:59 AM Window Coverings First Warning TRUE

496 Firelight Drive 08/24/20 1:40 PM Garbage First Warning TRUE

124 Candlelight Drive 08/24/20 1:39 PM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

448 Firelight Drive 08/24/20 1:38 PM Garbage First Warning TRUE

50 Firelight Drive D10 08/24/20 10:15 AM Pets First Warning TRUE

115 Starlight Drive 08/23/20 7:06 PM Parking

321 Firelight Drive 08/20/20 1:20 PM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 08/20/20 1:19 PM Charcoal Grill First Warning TRUE

62 Candlelight Drive 08/20/20 1:19 PM Hot-tub $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

386 Candlelight Drive 08/20/20 1:18 PM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

115 Starlight Drive 08/19/20 8:44 AM Parking $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

50 Firelight Drive D10 08/18/20 7:55 AM Dog-waste First Warning TRUE

455 Firelight Drive 08/18/20 7:54 AM Garbage

50 Firelight Drive D03 08/13/20 11:59 AM Hallway storage First Warning TRUE

155 Aurora Lights Drive B13 08/13/20 11:58 AM Hallway storage First Warning TRUE

338 Firelight Drive 08/13/20 11:57 AM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

62 Candlelight Drive 08/13/20 11:56 AM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

252 Candlelight Drive 08/13/20 11:55 AM Charcoal Grill First Warning TRUE

302 Candlelight Drive 08/13/20 11:54 AM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

368 Candlelight Drive 08/13/20 9:22 AM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

330 Firelight Drive 08/12/20 11:03 AM Garbage First Warning TRUE

277 Candlelight Drive 08/12/20 11:03 AM Pets First Warning TRUE

259 Candlelight Drive 08/12/20 11:03 AM Pets First Warning TRUE

173 Candlelight Drive 08/06/20 2:49 PM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

321 Firelight Drive 07/30/20 1:28 PM Garbage

387 Candlelight Drive 07/30/20 1:28 PM Deck Storage

FLM Rule Violation Report
Sept 2019 - Sept 2020

18



140 Candlelight Drive 07/28/20 7:57 AM Garbage First Warning TRUE

80 Starlight Drive 07/27/20 12:40 PM Dog-waste First Warning TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 07/27/20 8:38 AM Garbage TRUE

140 Candlelight Drive 07/27/20 7:24 AM Garbage First Warning TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 07/27/20 7:23 AM Garbage First Warning TRUE

387 Candlelight Drive 07/23/20 4:02 PM Hot-tub $300 Fine TRUE

472 Firelight Drive 07/23/20 4:01 PM Charcoal Grill First Warning TRUE

321 Firelight Drive 07/23/20 4:00 PM Garbage TRUE

456 Firelight Drive 07/20/20 5:26 PM Garbage TRUE

386 Candlelight Drive 07/20/20 4:16 PM Pets First Warning TRUE

50 Firelight Drive D10 07/17/20 1:43 PM Deck Storage TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 07/17/20 1:42 PM Garbage TRUE TRUE

387 Candlelight Drive 07/17/20 1:41 PM Hot-tub $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

221 Candlelight Drive 07/17/20 1:38 PM Deck Storage TRUE

170 Candlelight Drive 07/17/20 1:36 PM Deck Storage TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 07/16/20 7:59 AM Garbage TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 07/14/20 7:53 AM Garbage TRUE

140 Candlelight Drive 07/14/20 7:52 AM Garbage TRUE

173 Candlelight Drive 07/13/20 10:19 AM Garbage First Warning TRUE

155 Aurora Lights Drive B10 07/08/20 3:52 PM Garbage First Warning TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 07/07/20 11:50 AM Garbage TRUE

156 Candlelight Drive 07/02/20 4:37 PM Charcoal Grill $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 07/02/20 3:51 PM Charcoal Grill

337 Firelight Drive 07/02/20 3:50 PM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

503 Firelight Drive 07/02/20 3:49 PM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

303 Candlelight Drive 07/02/20 3:49 PM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

148 Candlelight Drive 07/02/20 3:48 PM Charcoal Grill $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

394 Candlelight Drive 07/02/20 3:47 PM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

73 Starlight Drive 06/30/20 4:02 PM Garbage TRUE

132 Candlelight Drive 06/30/20 3:56 PM Garbage First Warning TRUE

140 Candlelight Drive 06/30/20 3:56 PM Garbage First Warning TRUE

321 Firelight Drive 06/25/20 11:50 AM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 06/25/20 11:50 AM Charcoal Grill $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

387 Candlelight Drive 06/25/20 11:49 AM Deck Storage TRUE

19



82 Candlelight Drive 06/25/20 11:48 AM Garbage First Warning TRUE

148 Candlelight Drive 06/25/20 11:47 AM Charcoal Grill TRUE

156 Candlelight Drive 06/25/20 11:46 AM Charcoal Grill First Warning TRUE

361 Firelight Drive 06/25/20 11:38 AM Garbage TRUE

405 Firelight Drive 06/23/20 4:01 PM Garbage TRUE

50 Firelight Drive D10 06/16/20 1:46 PM Garbage TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 06/16/20 8:03 AM Garbage TRUE

RV spot 17 06/15/20 3:10 PM RV Parking TRUE

RV spot 26 06/15/20 3:09 PM RV Parking TRUE

RV spot 28 06/15/20 3:08 PM RV Parking TRUE

RV spot 27 06/15/20 3:08 PM RV Parking TRUE

RV spot 25 06/15/20 3:06 PM RV Parking TRUE

RV spot 23 06/15/20 3:06 PM RV Parking TRUE

RV spot 20 06/15/20 3:05 PM RV Parking TRUE

RV spot 4 06/15/20 3:04 PM RV Parking TRUE

184 Candlelight Drive 06/12/20 2:18 PM Parking TRUE

296 Firelight Drive 06/12/20 2:17 PM Deck Storage TRUE

85 Aurora Lights Drive A04 06/02/20 3:42 PM Garbage TRUE

448 Firelight Drive 06/01/20 7:51 AM Garbage TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 05/28/20 8:40 AM Deck Storage $300 Fine TRUE TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 05/21/20 3:11 PM Deck Storage $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

330 Firelight Drive 05/21/20 3:09 PM Deck Storage $300 Fine TRUE TRUE

386 Candlelight Drive 05/21/20 3:08 PM Window Coverings First Warning TRUE

394 Candlelight Drive 05/21/20 3:06 PM Window Coverings $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

155 Aurora Lights Drive B14 05/18/20 10:21 AM Deck Storage TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 05/14/20 3:56 PM Deck Storage $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

353 Firelight Drive 05/14/20 3:55 PM Deck Storage TRUE

434 Firelight Drive 05/14/20 3:54 PM Deck Storage TRUE

330 Firelight Drive 05/14/20 3:53 PM Deck Storage $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

192 Candlelight Drive 05/14/20 3:52 PM Deck Storage TRUE

368 Candlelight Drive 05/14/20 3:52 PM Garbage TRUE

425 Firelight Drive 05/12/20 8:00 AM Garbage TRUE

365 Firelight Drive 05/11/20 3:33 PM Garbage TRUE

120 Firelight Drive C18 05/11/20 7:33 AM Garbage TRUE

20



120 Firelight Drive C08 05/07/20 3:19 PM Garbage TRUE

130 Starlight Drive 05/07/20 3:18 PM Dog-waste TRUE

103 Starlight Drive 05/07/20 3:18 PM Garbage TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 05/07/20 3:16 PM Deck Storage TRUE

353 Firelight Drive 05/07/20 3:16 PM Window Coverings TRUE

441 Firelight Drive 05/07/20 3:14 PM Window Coverings TRUE

504 Firelight Drive 05/07/20 3:14 PM Deck Storage TRUE

330 Firelight Drive 05/07/20 3:13 PM Deck Storage TRUE

296 Firelight Drive 05/07/20 3:12 PM Deck Storage TRUE

181 Candlelight Drive 05/07/20 3:11 PM Deck Storage TRUE

173 Candlelight Drive 05/07/20 3:11 PM Deck Storage TRUE

70 Candlelight Drive 05/07/20 3:09 PM Deck Storage TRUE

394 Candlelight Drive 05/07/20 3:09 PM Window Coverings TRUE

120 Firelight Drive C07 05/07/20 3:08 PM Deck Storage TRUE

120 Firelight Drive C09 05/07/20 3:07 PM Charcoal Grill TRUE

50 Firelight Drive D04 05/07/20 3:06 PM Deck Storage TRUE

50 Firelight Drive D03 05/07/20 3:05 PM Deck Storage TRUE

155 Aurora Lights Drive B20 05/07/20 3:03 PM Deck Storage TRUE

155 Aurora Lights Drive B14 05/07/20 3:01 PM Deck Storage TRUE

434 Firelight Drive 05/04/20 7:58 AM Garbage TRUE

425 Firelight Drive 05/01/20 1:52 PM Garbage TRUE

504 Firelight Drive 05/01/20 1:51 PM Dog-waste TRUE

414 Firelight Drive 05/01/20 1:50 PM Garbage TRUE

80 Starlight Drive 05/01/20 1:50 PM Dog-waste TRUE

338 Firelight Drive 05/01/20 1:48 PM Garbage TRUE

330 Firelight Drive 05/01/20 1:48 PM Garbage TRUE

85 Aurora Lights Drive A06 05/01/20 12:02 PM Dog-waste TRUE

86 Candlelight Drive 05/01/20 10:47 AM Garbage TRUE

216 Candlelight Drive 05/01/20 10:46 AM Garbage TRUE

394 Candlelight Drive 05/01/20 10:44 AM Garbage TRUE

325 Firelight Drive 04/30/20 3:17 PM Deck Storage TRUE

337 Firelight Drive 04/30/20 3:16 PM Deck Storage TRUE

389 Firelight Drive 04/30/20 3:15 PM Deck Storage TRUE

425 Firelight Drive 04/30/20 3:15 PM Deck Storage TRUE

21



455 Firelight Drive 04/30/20 3:14 PM Deck Storage TRUE

115 Starlight Drive 04/30/20 3:13 PM Deck Storage TRUE

338 Firelight Drive 04/30/20 3:12 PM Deck Storage TRUE

330 Firelight Drive 04/30/20 3:10 PM Deck Storage TRUE

387 Candlelight Drive 04/30/20 3:09 PM Hot-tub TRUE

259 Candlelight Drive 04/30/20 3:09 PM Deck Storage TRUE

62 Candlelight Drive 04/30/20 3:08 PM Deck Storage TRUE

124 Candlelight Drive 04/30/20 3:06 PM Garbage TRUE

140 Candlelight Drive 04/30/20 3:05 PM Deck Storage TRUE

302 Candlelight Drive 04/30/20 3:04 PM Deck Storage TRUE

336 Candlelight Drive 04/30/20 3:02 PM Dog-waste TRUE

368 Candlelight Drive 04/30/20 3:01 PM Hot-tub TRUE

386 Candlelight Drive 04/30/20 3:00 PM Deck Storage TRUE

394 Candlelight Drive 04/30/20 3:00 PM Window Coverings TRUE

120 Firelight Drive C09 04/30/20 2:55 PM Charcoal Grill TRUE

50 Firelight Drive D10 04/30/20 2:54 PM Deck Storage TRUE

50 Firelight Drive D04 04/30/20 2:53 PM Deck Storage TRUE

85 Aurora Lights Drive A03 04/30/20 2:51 PM Deck Storage TRUE

85 Aurora Lights Drive A17 04/30/20 2:49 PM Deck Storage TRUE

85 Aurora Lights Drive A12 04/30/20 2:47 PM Deck Storage TRUE

85 Aurora Lights Drive A06 04/30/20 2:46 PM Deck Storage TRUE

85 Aurora Lights Drive A08 04/30/20 2:44 PM Deck Storage TRUE

155 Aurora Lights Drive B06 04/30/20 2:43 PM Deck Storage TRUE

296 Firelight Drive 04/23/20 10:45 AM Garbage TRUE

425 Firelight Drive 04/23/20 10:43 AM Garbage TRUE

288 Firelight Drive 04/22/20 3:29 PM Dog-waste First Warning TRUE

120 Firelight Drive C07 03/30/20 12:04 PM Noise Violation First Warning TRUE

441 Firelight Drive 03/25/20 8:00 AM Garbage TRUE

140 Candlelight Drive 02/24/20 9:10 AM Garbage TRUE

85 Aurora Lights Drive A15 02/06/20 10:05 AM First Warning TRUE

496 Firelight Drive 01/31/20 3:23 PM Garbage First Warning TRUE

216 Candlelight Drive 01/17/20 10:30 AM Parking $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

155 Aurora Lights Drive B20 01/16/20 8:49 AM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

120 Firelight Drive C19 01/16/20 8:07 AM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

22



120 Firelight Drive C07 01/16/20 8:06 AM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

120 Firelight Drive C08 01/16/20 8:05 AM Charcoal Grill First Warning TRUE

120 Firelight Drive C06 01/16/20 8:04 AM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

353 Firelight Drive 01/15/20 3:22 PM Window Coverings First Warning TRUE

387 Candlelight Drive 01/14/20 11:05 AM Window Coverings $300 Fine TRUE

464 Firelight Drive 12/30/19 11:25 AM Garbage First Warning TRUE

456 Firelight Drive 12/24/19 11:23 AM Garbage TRUE

448 Firelight Drive 12/24/19 11:23 AM Garbage TRUE

472 Firelight Drive 12/17/19 1:03 PM Noise Violation First Warning TRUE

496 Firelight Drive 12/11/19 8:23 AM Garbage TRUE

425 Firelight Drive 12/11/19 8:22 AM Garbage TRUE

73 Starlight Drive 12/11/19 8:21 AM Garbage TRUE

448 Firelight Drive 11/25/19 9:09 AM Garbage TRUE

106 Candlelight Drive 11/22/19 9:38 AM Deck Storage $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

387 Candlelight Drive 11/22/19 9:37 AM Deck Storage $300 Fine TRUE TRUE

368 Candlelight Drive 11/22/19 9:36 AM Window Coverings $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

330 Firelight Drive 11/22/19 9:35 AM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

155 Aurora Lights Drive B07 11/22/19 9:34 AM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

148 Candlelight Drive 11/15/19 12:05 PM Charcoal Grill $300 Fine TRUE TRUE

148 Candlelight Drive 11/15/19 12:05 PM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

387 Candlelight Drive 11/15/19 12:03 PM Charcoal Grill $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

296 Firelight Drive 11/15/19 12:01 PM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

330 Firelight Drive 11/15/19 12:00 PM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

115 Starlight Drive 11/15/19 12:00 PM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

368 Candlelight Drive 11/15/19 11:59 AM Window Coverings First Warning TRUE

156 Candlelight Drive 11/15/19 11:10 AM Deck Storage First Warning TRUE

394 Candlelight Drive 11/15/19 11:09 AM Deck Storage $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

138 Starlight Drive 11/04/19 7:26 AM Deck Storage TRUE

353 Firelight Drive 10/28/19 12:16 PM Charcoal Grill TRUE

353 Firelight Drive 10/28/19 11:35 AM Hot-tub $100 Fine TRUE

138 Starlight Drive 10/28/19 10:05 AM Deck Storage TRUE

120 Firelight Drive C10 09/26/19 8:12 AM Charcoal Grill $100 Fine TRUE TRUE

120 Firelight Drive C09 09/26/19 8:12 AM Charcoal Grill TRUE

387 Candlelight Drive 09/26/19 8:10 AM Hot-tub TRUE

23



394 Candlelight Drive 09/26/19 8:09 AM Deck Storage TRUE

330 Firelight Drive 09/26/19 8:08 AM Deck Storage TRUE

504 Firelight Drive 09/26/19 8:07 AM Deck Storage TRUE

509 Firelight Drive 09/26/19 8:05 AM Charcoal Grill TRUE

124 Candlelight Drive 09/17/19 3:43 PM TRUE

50 Firelight Drive D07 09/09/19 11:45 AM TRUE

80 Starlight Drive 09/03/19 10:22 AM Pets $500 Fine - No fine TRUE

24



Make

License

Plate Date Time Location

Towing 

Deadline Comments BOOTED TOWED

Subaru 607848c 08/31/20 8 am Firelight Fire-lane tag 381

Subaru 615725 08/30/20 545 am Neighboring driveway 3-cars-wide

Subaru PA jkz0144 08/30/20 545 am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Nissan 17214u2 08/27/20 7 am B-Building NO PERMIT

acura 253174c 08/27/20 730 am 517 NO PERMIT

Toyota 609184c 08/27/20 745 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Toyota 618254c 08/27/20 730 am 503 Invalid Pass/old pass

Toyota 630268b 08/27/20 715 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Buick 631277b 08/27/20 745 am 173 Invalid Pass / old pass

Chevy 63300rc 08/27/20 745 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Dodge 641541c 08/27/20 715 am 473 NO PERMIT

Volvo 642086b 08/27/20 715 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Dodge aaka8864 08/27/20 745 am 140 NO PERMIT

Jeep br264 08/27/20 7 am B-Building NO PERMIT

Ford bwk113 08/27/20 7 am C-Building NO PERMIT

byv404 08/27/20 715 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Mazda CA 7ldj218 08/27/20 715 am 481 NO PERMIT

Subaru cdn231 08/27/20 745 am 148 Invalid Pass/ parked in 387

Ford cfl553 08/27/20 715 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Ford cju849 08/27/20 730 am 80 NO PERMIT

Toyota ctk882 08/27/20 730 am 448 NO PERMIT

crv cug028 08/27/20 715 am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Jeep cwz602 08/27/20 7 am D-Building NO PERMIT

Dodge ID 2f46550 08/27/20 745 am Overflow Parking Invalid Pass/ old pass

Chevy Iowa gky393 08/27/20 730 am Starlight NO PERMIT

Chevy MD 5ea8168 08/27/20 7 am C-Building NO PERMIT

Toyota MN 698tvl 08/27/20 7 am C-Building NO PERMIT

Subaru PA jvw9844 08/27/20 715 am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Dodge Texas bmh1197 08/27/20 7 am A-Building NO PERMIT

Toyota Utah f966rd 08/27/20 7 am B-Building NO PERMIT

FLM Parking Violation Report
Sept 2019 - Sept 2020

25



INFINITI Washington afk3911 08/27/20 730 am 122 NO PERMIT

Chevy Wisconsin 593znp 08/27/20 745 am 224 NO PERMIT

Jeep Wyoming 30754 08/27/20 745 am 251 NO PERMIT

Dodge bex390 08/25/20 6 am Neighboring driveway 3-cars-wide

Ford Wisconsin rm8087 08/25/20 8 am Overflow Parking tag 373 No Parking Area

atv 08/25/20 8 am 302 atv

Chevy cwe431 08/24/20 9 pm Starlight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Dodge 82292d3 08/22/20 545 am 353 NO PERMIT/ 3 wide

Jeep Arkansas 962 ymc 08/22/20 545 am Candlelight tag 252 Fire-lane

Chevy California 89813n2 08/19/20 546 am 398 3-cars-wide

Volvo Colorado dbv019 08/19/20 545 am 398 parked on rocks

Ford Washington c634697t 08/19/20 545 am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

GMC Wyoming 12508 08/19/20 545 am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Honda 683099b 08/18/20 745 am 221 3-cars-wide

Chevy cmn652 08/18/20 745 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Dodge 642086b 08/17/20 9 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

6123380c 08/13/20 9 pm 353 3-cars-wide/ no PERMIT

GMC 625138c 08/13/20 9 pm Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Jeep aakj4659 08/13/20 745 am Firelight Fire-lane

Jeep Massachusetts br264 08/13/20 9 pm Firelight Fire-lane

Honda Wisconsin 789cgv 08/13/20 745 am Overflow Parking No Parking Area tag 173

Honda 666247b 08/12/20 8 am 3-cars-wide

Honda moab 08/12/20 8 am Overflow Parking No Parking Area

Subaru ckw323 08/11/20 7 am 115 parked in 114 sent warning

GMC 630059c 08/08/20 9 pm Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Ford tk852mkr 08/08/20 9 pm Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

GMC 196176 08/07/20 645 am 367 NO PERMIT

Chevy 250245b 08/07/20 645 am Starlight NO PERMIT

Ford 328282d 08/07/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Toyota 608102c 08/07/20 7 am 296 NO PERMIT

Chevy 614684c 08/07/20 645 am Candlelight NO PERMIT

Toyota 618844c 08/07/20 645 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Pontiac 628775c 08/07/20 645 am 338 NO PERMIT

Chevy 652882b 08/07/20 7 am 288 NO PERMIT

26



Toyota 684125b 08/07/20 7 am B-Building NO PERMIT

Toyota 684539b 08/07/20 7 am B-Building NO PERMIT

Dodge 785263c 08/07/20 630 am 496 NO PERMIT

Nissan Alabama 2bm8210 08/07/20 630 am 472 NO PERMIT

Honda bd4n9g 08/07/20 646 am 305 08/07/20 NO PERMIT

INFINITI California 7lly002 08/07/20 630 am 447 NO PERMIT

GMC California 8egd830 08/07/20 645 am 73 NO PERMIT

Dodge California 8hym654 08/07/20 645 am 276 NO PERMIT

Chrysler cpb477 08/07/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Ford crx267 08/07/20 645 am Firelight NO PERMIT

Dodge cth984 08/07/20 645 am 215 Parked in 307

INFINITI cuc261 08/07/20 645 am 122 NO PERMIT

Honda cug028 08/07/20 645 am Candlelight NO PERMIT

Toyota cw3412 08/07/20 630 am Candlelight NO PERMIT

voyager Illinois 77951 08/07/20 630 am 433 NO PERMIT

Jeep Illinois y82682 08/07/20 645 am 79 NO PERMIT

Toyota Minnesota 010wyh 08/07/20 645 am 88 NO PERMIT

Chevy Minnesota 974xbm 08/07/20 645 am 252 NO PERMIT

Toyota Pennsylvania jmj 4621 08/07/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Jeep Pennsylvania kdw9336 08/07/20 645 am 115 NO PERMIT

Subaru Utah by24816 08/07/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Ford Utah by24819 08/07/20 645 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Nissan Utah f629vn 08/07/20 645 am Candlelight NO PERMIT

Nissan Wisconsin agb2074 08/07/20 630 am Firelight Fire-lane

BMW new Jersey h38hhf 08/06/20 545 am Firelight Fire-lane d10

Trailer 08/04/20 9 am 156 trailer

Honda Wisconsin 789cgv 08/03/20 8 am Candlelight Fire-lane

Chevy rancon 08/02/20 6 am 390 3-cars-wide

Toyota xpd1005 08/02/20 6 am 390 parked in rocks

Trailer 08/02/20 6 am 387 trailer

Chevy 6048578 08/01/20 9 pm Firelight Fire-lane

Chevy cvd122 08/01/20 9 pm Firelight Fire-lane

Honda 626446c 07/31/20 845 pm 353 fixing in drive

Ford cjb493 07/30/20 530 am Candlelight Fire-lane

27



Ford rv 632611c 07/29/20 530 am Overflow Parking rv TRUE TRUE

Chevy bmj902 07/26/20 530 am 509 Fire-lane

Ford Missouri ct2l9p 07/26/20 530 am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Chevy 538611b 07/25/20 1 pm Firelight Fire-lane

Ford 632611c 07/24/20 6 pm Overflow Parking rv

Toyota Michigan byf589 07/24/20 6 pm Overflow Parking 07/27/20 Abandoned Vehicle/flat tire TRUE TRUE

Subaru 6424728 07/23/20 6 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Subaru 250083c 07/23/20 6 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Toyota 258636c 07/23/20 7 am C-Building NO PERMIT

Buick 309813c 07/23/20 7 am D-Building NO PERMIT

Toyota 602895c 07/23/20 6 am 98 NO PERMIT

Toyota 617405c 07/23/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

pontiac 628775c 07/23/20 6 am Candlelight NO PERMIT

Toyota 630268b 07/23/20 6 am Candlelight NO PERMIT

Chevy 632225c 07/23/20 7 am Neighboring driveway 07/23/20 parked in another assigned spot TRUE TRUE

Chevy 637169c 07/23/20 7 am B-Building NO PERMIT

Volvo 642086b 07/23/20 6 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Nissan 642427b 07/23/20 7 am Neighboring driveway 07/23/20 140 parked in other assigned spot

Toyota 678298b 07/23/20 6 am Overflow Parking 07/23/20 No Parking Area TRUE TRUE

Dodge aaka386 07/23/20 7 am 140 NO PERMIT

Hyundai California 07/23/20 6 am 496 NO PERMIT

Subaru ckw323 07/23/20 7 am Neighboring driveway 07/23/20 115 parked in other assigned spot

Honda Colorado 573ylw 07/23/20 7 am C-Building NO PERMIT

Ford crx267 07/23/20 6 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Subaru csx693 07/23/20 6 am Overflow Parking No Parking Area

Honda cvh879 07/23/20 7 am D-Building NO PERMIT

Audi Florida d4ahc 07/23/20 7 am C-Building NO PERMIT

Nissan Illinois bv68831 07/23/20 6 am 82 NO PERMIT

Porsche Massachusetts cik213 07/23/20 7 am 103 NO PERMIT

Volvo Massachusetts t82mdl 07/23/20 6 am 464 NO PERMIT

Toyota Minnesota 698tvl 07/23/20 7 am C-Building NO PERMIT

Ford mowatr 07/23/20 6 am Overflow Parking 07/27/20 Abandoned Vehicle? no back plate TRUE TRUE

Volkswagen na 07/23/20 6 am Candlelight 07/27/20 no plates TRUE TRUE

KIA texas mjm4678 07/23/20 6 am Overflow Parking 07/23/20 No Parking Area

28



Ford utah by24819 07/23/20 6 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

MitsubishiWashington bnx6661 07/23/20 6 am 441 NO PERMIT

Chevy bwj732 07/22/20 530 am Firelight Fire-lane TRUE

Chevy bwj732 07/22/20 530 am Firelight Fire-lane TRUE

Chevy cxf038 07/11/20 2 am Firelight 3-cars-wide

Ford Idaho 4bk8230 07/11/20 230 am Neighboring driveway 3-cars-wide

Ford 4bk8230 07/09/20 630 am 224 3-cars-wide no pass

Toyota 608102c 07/09/20 615 am 296 NO PERMIT

Toyota 618254c 07/09/20 6 am 503 old tag

Subaru 622028g 07/09/20 630 am 327 old pass

Chevy 625793c 07/09/20 630 am 386 NO PERMIT/ 2nd warning

Dodge 75546v9 07/09/20 6 am 354 Invalid Pass 353-v

Hyundai Arizona bpd7060 07/09/20 615 am 496 NO PERMIT

Ford California 07799w1 07/09/20 630 am 132 NO PERMIT

Jeep California 8kjl602 07/09/20 615 am 464 NO PERMIT

Chevy ccmt26 07/09/20 6 am 455 NO PERMIT

Subaru ckw323 07/09/20 615 am 114 Invalid Pass 115

GMC cma409 07/09/20 630 am 268 old pass

Chevy Colorado cbb071 07/09/20 6 am 365 Invalid Pass 353-a

Ford csx548 07/09/20 615 am 346 Invalid Pass 359-a

Volvo Idaho 99sgs 07/09/20 6 am 481 NO PERMIT

Toyota Idaho k681570 07/09/20 615 am 73 NO PERMIT

Chevy Massachusetts 7bd957 07/09/20 6 am 305 NO PERMIT

Honda Minnesota 948rcz 07/09/20 615 am 398 NO PERMIT

Volvo scammin 07/09/20 6 am 503 NO PERMIT

KIA Texas mjm4679 07/09/20 630 am 368 Invalid Pass

Toyota Texas nhs0135 07/09/20 6 am 447 NO PERMIT

Hyundai Wisconsin 789cvg 07/09/20 630 am 181 Invalid Pass 173

4x4 none 07/08/20 4 pm in front of 353 NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Chevy 672761b 07/06/20 4 am C-Building two spots

Ford 626658c 07/05/20 6 am Firelight 3-cars-wide

Volkswagen 655623a 07/05/20 6 am 465 3-cars-wide

Chevy cve662 07/05/20 6 am Firelight 3-cars-wide

Toyota cap886 07/03/20 7 am Firelight 07/13/20 Fire-lane

29



Dodge 105896d 07/01/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Toyota 602895c 07/01/20 7 am 98 NO PERMIT

Toyota 617405c 07/01/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Toyota 684539b 07/01/20 7 am B-Building NO PERMIT

Toyota Colorado ceb212 07/01/20 7 am 224 NO PERMIT

Ford Colorado cxl571 07/01/20 7 am 328 NO PERMIT

Chevy csd357 07/01/20 7 am 319 NO PERMIT

Toyota Idaho k690023 07/01/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Dodge Main 3403xc 07/01/20 7 am B-Building NO PERMIT

Toyota Minnesota 509pyz 07/01/20 7 am A-Building NO PERMIT

Dodge Minnesota cyu 638 07/01/20 7 am 397 NO PERMIT

Chevy Nebraska 70f76 07/01/20 7 am 456 NO PERMIT

Chevy north Carolina hby6585 07/01/20 7 am. 303 NO PERMIT

Ford Texas dlj8483 07/01/20 7 am A-Building NO PERMIT

Hyundai Texas njr7666 07/01/20 7 am 278 NO PERMIT

Dodge Virginia wzf9720 07/01/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Jeep Virginia xkn5805 07/01/20 7 am 321 NO PERMIT

Volvo Washington bhc1916 07/01/20 7 am 464 NO PERMIT

RV springdalenoth Dakota t413356 06/29/20 8 am Overflow Parking Camper

Subaru 613057b 06/28/20 5 am Firelight Fire-lane

Honda 626446c 06/28/20 5 am Neighboring driveway 3-cars-wide

Chevy Ohio gcl 6632 06/28/20 5 am Firelight Fire-lane

Chevy chz229 06/24/20 6 am Neighboring driveway 3-cars-wide

Toyota byf589 06/21/20 6 am Overflow Parking flat tires

Toyota 600370c 06/20/20 1030 pm Firelight Fire-lane

Subaru 697677b 06/18/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Ford 698722b 06/18/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Audi aajt0465 06/18/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Ford aakc6579 06/18/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Chevy Idaho k537141 06/18/20 7 am B-Building NO PERMIT/two spots

Ford Oregon 0237253 06/18/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Volvo Wyoming 274 06/18/20 7 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Subaru 694933b 06/17/20 930 pm Firelight Fire-lane

Ford texas jtx0542 06/17/20 930 pm Firelight Fire-lane

30



Toyota 6302688 06/09/20 8 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Hyundai 257252c 06/09/20 8 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Subaru 607848c 06/09/20 8 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Subaru 626658bc 06/09/20 8 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Ford aakc6579 06/09/20 8 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Subaru bxp488 06/09/20 8 am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Subaru cgv286 06/09/20 8 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Toyota cke018 06/09/20 8 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Chevy clj141 06/09/20 9 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Subaru cpm331 06/09/20 8 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Subaru csx682 06/09/20 8 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Toyota Iowa ewz117 06/09/20 8 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Ford no plates f150 blue 06/09/20 8 am Overflow Parking 06/12/20 NO PERMIT/no plates abandoned TRUE

Toyota Pennsylvania jmj4621 06/09/20 8 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

GMC Texas chf2954 06/09/20 8 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Ford texas jrx0542 06/09/20 8 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Honda Utah v814pc 06/09/20 8 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Jeep Virginia xkn5805 06/09/20 8 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Chevy Ohio 97zyeu 06/02/20 745 am A-Building trailer/ parked in multiple spots

Chevy 604857b 05/29/20 8 am Neighboring driveway NO PERMIT/ 3 wide

Honda 62436c 05/27/20 515 am Neighboring driveway No Parking Area

Dodge MN dbz 107 05/27/20 515 am Neighboring driveway 3-cars-wide/ no pass

Chevy rv 1337068 05/20/20 4 pm Overflow Parking Rv

Chevy rv 1337068 05/19/20 6 am Neighboring driveway Rv

Dodge? 794056b 05/12/20 8 am D-Building In two spots

Chevy 604827c 04/29/20 330 pm Firelight 04/30/20 Fire-lane

GMC Washington 09522 04/26/20 5 am C-Building Trailer/No Parking

Chevy cfl553 04/25/20 715 am Overflow Parking Trailer

Jeep 3308730 04/18/20 1245 pm Firelight NO PERMIT

Honda 611915c 04/18/20 1245 pm Firelight NO PERMIT

Subaru 623443c 04/18/20 1230 pm Starlight NO PERMIT

Chevy 625252c 04/18/20 1230 pm Candlelight NO PERMIT

GMC 625793c 04/18/20 1245 pm Neighboring driveway NO PERMIT

Subaru 629525c 04/18/20 1245 pm Candlelight NO PERMIT

31



Chevy 687438b 04/18/20 1245 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Dodge aaka88864 04/18/20 1230 pm Neighboring driveway NO PERMIT

Dodge b724826 04/18/20 1245 pm A-Building NO PERMIT

Dodge bex390 04/18/20 1245 pm Firelight

Honda bze123 04/18/20 12:00:00 AM Neighboring driveway NO PERMIT

Jeep cay062 04/18/20 1230 pm Starlight NO PERMIT

Subaru cgv286 04/18/20 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Subaru cju449 04/18/20 1245 pm Neighboring driveway NO PERMIT

Toyota ckg190 04/18/20 1245 pm NO PERMIT

Toyota ckh456 04/18/20 12:00:00 AM Starlight NO PERMIT

Ford crk651 04/18/20 1230 pm Neighboring driveway NO PERMIT

Chevy fef690 04/18/20 1245 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Subaru Idaho k663476 04/18/20 1245 pm Candlelight NO PERMIT

Toyota lhz673 04/18/20 1245 pm C-Building NO PERMIT

Honda Maryland 8rt486 04/18/20 1230 pm Candlelight NO PERMIT

Ford Minnesota edy201 04/18/20 1245 pm A-Building NO PERMIT

Subaru new york jcy4001 04/18/20 1245 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Jeep Pennsylvania ldj5147 04/18/20 1245 pm C-Building NO PERMIT

Subaru rxk344 04/18/20 1245 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

GMC sst 04/18/20 1230 pm Neighboring driveway NO PERMIT

Toyota Wisconsin 448tfe 04/18/20 1230 pm Candlelight NO PERMIT

Chevy 641868b 04/07/20 430 am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Chevy 626583c 04/05/20 6 am Candlelight Fire-lane

Trailer
na

04/04/20 430 am A-Building 20 Trailer. after warning they

called and got it okayed

Dodge ckl929 04/01/20 1015 pm Firelight 04/02/20 NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane / trailer

Toyota south carolina  gnr-561 03/19/20 6 am Neighboring driveway NO PERMIT/ NO PARKING AREA

Toyota 617405c 03/18/20 630 am Neighboring driveway 225 3-cars-wide TRUE TRUE

Chevy esf367 03/08/20 430 am Overflow Parking between c-d trailer

Honda 6225246 03/07/20 445 am Firelight Fire-lane

Honda California srbc562 03/05/20 4 am Firelight Fire-lane

Honda 617868c 03/04/20 6 am Neighboring driveway 03/04/20 Invalid Pass/blocking neighbor

Ford cjb493 03/04/20 6 am Neighboring driveway 173 Blocking Neighbor

Ford aajy0663 03/01/20 5 pm Neighboring driveway Fire-lane

32



Honda 617868c 02/26/20 430 am Neighboring driveway No Parking Area

Subaru bcv501 02/26/20 5 am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Chevy 665503b 02/20/20 10 am Firelight Fire-lane

Ford 6242000 02/17/20 5 pm Candlelight Fire-lane

Subaru 6266580 02/17/20 5 pm Neighboring driveway 3-cars-wide

Toyota 612681c 02/17/20 5 pm Neighboring driveway 3-cars-wide

Ford north Carolina oke4155 02/17/20 5 pm Neighboring driveway 3-cars-wide

Dodge 6c52210 02/15/20 520 pm Candlelight Fire-lane

Subaru 607876c 02/14/20 430 am Candlelight Fire-lane

Dodge morwater 02/14/20 530 pm Overflow Parking Snow removal

rv rvg8096 02/13/20 6 am Firelight RV

Toyota Wisconsin aes4449 02/11/20 530 am Firelight Fire-lane

Ford north Carolina dke4155 02/09/20 5pm Firelight Fire-lane

Subaru b85246c 02/08/20 6pm Overflow Parking 02/11/20 Snow removal TRUE TRUE

Dodge Idaho iax974t 02/08/20 6 pm Overflow Parking 02/11/20 Snow removal TRUE TRUE

Chevy California shg5491 02/07/20 4 pm Firelight 390 NO PERMIT

Jeep Massachusetts 1nga30 02/04/20 435 pm Candlelight 115 Fire-lane

Subaru 6247958 02/01/20 315 am Candlelight 138 3-cars-wide TRUE

Ford 612531c 02/01/20 315 am Firelight 361 Fire-lane

Jeep Colorado dvo020 02/01/20 8 am Candlelight 3-cars-wide

Dodge Georgia rez4014 02/01/20 8 am Candlelight NO PERMIT

Ford Massachusetts 2tvc91 02/01/20 315 am Firelight 381 02/01/20 Fire-lane/ 2nd warning TRUE

Chevy north Carolina 02/01/20 8 am Candlelight NO PERMIT

Jeep Utah v624nb 01/29/20 830 pm Firelight Fire-lane

Toyota wi afb6070 01/29/20 830 pm Firelight Fire-lane

Mazda 254809b 01/27/20 1 pm A-Building NO PERMIT

Chevy 538611b 01/24/20 2 pm Firelight Fire-lane

BMW 642086b 01/24/20 2 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Dodge 695939b 01/24/20 2 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Toyota Colorado 107wqj 01/24/20 230 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Toyota Colorado blyr99 01/24/20 230 pm Starlight NO PERMIT

Ford Colorado mog272 01/24/20 230 pm Candlelight NO PERMIT

Toyota crl205 01/24/20 2 pm D-Building NO PERMIT

Chevy Idaho 8blj246 01/24/20 2 pm Firelight NO PERMIT

33



Cadillac Texas bpz 01/24/20 2 pm Neighboring driveway NO PERMIT

Chevy cpy601 01/22/20 11 pm Firelight 3-cars-wide

Chevy 627230c 01/21/20 6 am Candlelight 3-cars-wide

Subaru cke323 01/21/20 6 am Starlight 138 3-cars-wide

Subaru 626658c 01/20/20 430 am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Jeep cay062 01/20/20 430 am Firelight 3-cars-wide/ no PERMIT

Dodge cpu164 01/20/20 430am Firelight 504 3-cars-wide

Ford Massachusetts 2tvl91 01/20/20 430 am Firelight Fire-lane

Toyota

na

01/20/20 12:00:00 AM Firelight 425 Snow removal/no plate. they left a note 

last snow fall

said they were injured and plates got 

stolen.

Chevy 661346b 01/18/20 2 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

land cruiser
6-17405c

01/17/20 10 am Candlelight 216 Fire-lane/ 2nd warning

could not tow boot didnt fit

Nissan csk240 01/15/20 7 am Overflow Parking trailer

Chevy 580633a 01/13/20 3 pm B-Building Snow removal

Nissan Washington atb6957 01/13/20 3 pm C-Building Snow removal

Honda aaju4439 01/11/20 945 am Candlelight Fire-lane

Jeep Oregon 647lpl 01/11/20 945 am Firelight Fire-lane

Saturn 636210c 01/10/20 930 am Candlelight Fire-lane

Dodge Colorado jiq570 01/10/20 6 am Firelight Fire-lane

Jeep South Dakota 2w4483 01/10/20 6 am Firelight Fire-lane

Nissan Wyoming 17737 01/09/20 4 am Candlelight Fire-lane

Toyota Wisconsin ab53583 01/06/20 145 pm A-Building NO PERMIT

Chevy 6331898 01/04/20 6 am C-Building Snow removal

Subaru 61395c 01/04/20 6 am B-Building Snow removal TRUE TRUE

BMW crc045 01/04/20 6 am Candlelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Chevy mowatr 01/04/20 6 am Overflow Parking Snow removal

Chevy Texas lym3606 01/04/20 6 am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Toyota Wyoming  t1414 01/04/20 6 am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Jeep 621885c 01/01/20 930 pm Candlelight 3-cars-wide

Jeep Washington bjm7063 12/31/19 10 am Firelight Fire-lane

Ford 5ba5208 12/28/19 620 am Starlight Fire-lane TRUE TRUE

Ford grmtg1 12/28/19 6 am Starlight Fire-lane

34



Jeep Idaho f15zra 12/28/19 620 am Starlight Fire-lane TRUE TRUE

Toyota 250802c 12/27/19 6 am Firelight Fire-lane

Dodge 317398d 12/27/19 4 pm 286 NO PERMIT

Toyota 630268b 12/27/19 4 pm Firelight 338 NO PERMIT

BMW 657374b 12/27/19 4 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Cadillac 675852b 12/27/19 4 pm 361 NO PERMIT

GMC bla537 12/27/19 4 pm 87 NO PERMIT

VolkswagenCalifornia 8da1412 12/27/19 4 pm 456 NO PERMIT

Ford cmc986 12/27/19 4 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Ford cnn042 12/27/19 4 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

GMC texas lwj8430 12/27/19 4 pm 405 NO PERMIT

Jeep Washington bjm7063 12/27/19 4 pm Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Chevy 25210b 12/23/19 6 am Starlight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Toyota cpr594 12/23/19 6 am Firelight 330? 3-cars-wide TRUE TRUE

Jeep 491429e 12/22/19 530 pm Neighboring driveway NO PERMIT

Nissan Colorado 767 qhn 12/22/19 530 pm Candlelight

Chevy cpn507 12/22/19 530 pm Neighboring driveway 3-cars-wide

Toyota 629781c 12/21/19 7 am Starlight Fire-lane

Subaru ckw323 12/21/19 7am Starlight Fire-lane

Subaru Washington bgn2755 12/21/19 7 am Candlelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Toyota 541044b 12/19/19 7 am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Subaru California 6dlj066 12/16/19 11 am Overflow Parking Snow Removal TRUE TRUE

Ford 135952a 12/15/19 430am Starlight Fire-lane

Toyota California 39210b2 12/15/19 430 am Starlight Fire-lane

Dodge cpu164 12/15/19 430 am Firelight Fire-lane

Mercedes setb 12/14/19 9am Candlelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Chevy 626583c 12/13/19 3pm Candlelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Nissan 491951e 12/09/19 515am Firelight 3-cars-wide

Ford 542903b 12/09/19 5am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Chevy 612363c 12/09/19 5am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane TRUE

Dodge 614480c 12/09/19 5am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane TRUE TRUE

Dodge bzx827 12/09/19 5am Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane TRUE

suskie Colorado 940rmt 12/09/19 5pm Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane TRUE TRUE

Ford Idaho 5845288 12/09/19 830pm Starlight Fire-lane

35



Jeep Virginia wtk5594 12/09/19 830pm Starlight Fire-lane

Toyota 250667c 12/08/19 9pm Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Toyota 5410440b 12/06/19 10am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Chevy 611183b 12/06/19 1030am Candlelight NO PERMIT

Toyota 617405c 12/06/19 1015am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Subaru 650568b 12/06/19 1030am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Ford aaju8606 12/06/19 10am Firelight NO PERMIT

Jeep caw367 12/06/19 1030am C-Building NO PERMIT

Chevy cet596 12/06/19 10am Firelight 504 NO PERMIT

Audi crv946 12/06/19 1015am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Toyota New York Jlp9059 12/06/19 10am Firelight 465 NO PERMIT

Subaru Oregon 221fbc 12/06/19 1030am C-Building NO PERMIT

Honda utah 5g6bw 12/06/19 1015am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Jeep Utah v936lx 12/06/19 1015am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Jeep 644060b 12/05/19 8am B-Building snow removal TRUE

Subaru California 6dlj066 12/05/19 8am Overflow Parking snow removal

Ford mowater 12/05/19 8am Overflow Parking snow removal

Nissan Washington atb6957 12/05/19 8am Overflow Parking snow removal

Dolphin cdn682 12/02/19 839am Candlelight 116 RV

Ford California 7e48580 12/01/19 630am Candlelight NO PERMIT

Ford cpm321 12/01/19 630am Candlelight 3-cars-wide

Audi leoland 12/01/19 9pm Starlight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

KIA cjk226 11/28/19 7am Candlelight Fire-lane

Ford clx492 11/28/19 7am Candlelight Fire-lane

Ford clr889 11/25/19 12pm Firelight 338 No Parking Area

Nissan 615004c 11/21/19 2pm Firelight 442 Fire-lane

Ford clr889 11/17/19 730pm Firelight 3-cars-wide

Chevy na 11/17/19 830pm Candlelight 156 no license plate

land cruiser 604610c 11/14/19 12:00:00 AM Candlelight 3-cars-wide

Toyota Arizona Cja4831 11/14/19 12:00:00 AM Candlelight NO PERMIT

Chevy ccr4155 11/14/19 12:00:00 AM Candlelight NO PERMIT

Chevy north Carolina dke4155 11/14/19 12:00:00 AM Candlelight NO PERMIT

Dodge utah v38oua 11/14/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Dodge cpu164 11/13/19 430am Firelight

36



Ford bmb338 11/08/19 11am Candlelight NO PERMIT/ 3 wide

Cadillac cma565 11/08/19 11am Candlelight NO PERMIT

Trailer 11/08/19 11am Firelight 447 tagged trailer then they

called and go it ok for the day

Ford Michigan dyq2659 11/04/19 12:00:00 AM 368 candlight tag not visible

Trailer 11/03/19 7 pm B-Building Left note and they called back.

Volkswagen 530220b 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Chevy 546697b 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM A-Building NO PERMIT

Ford 624200c 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM 140 candlight NO PERMIT

Chevy 628962c 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Jeep 644060b 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM B-Building NO PERMIT

Chevy Alaska kcd382 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM D-Building NO PERMIT

Subaru b2c234 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM 353 candlight NO PERMIT

Subaru California 6zay002 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM B-Building NO PERMIT

Ford California 7vup736 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Ford cmc986 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM B-Building NO PERMIT

Volkswagengeorgia peg1482 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM B-Building NO PERMIT

Toyota Idaho 1521k 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Chevy j040340 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Honda Ohio gne9070 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM A-Building NO PERMIT

Subaru Pennsylvania Hse2064 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM 173 candlight NO PERMIT

Dodge Utah v38oua 10/31/19 1030am Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Jeep Wyoming 30556 10/31/19 12:00:00 AM A-Building NO PERMIT

Dodge aajr7380 10/30/19 7pm Firelight Fire-lane

Toyota Idaho 1521k 10/29/19 945am Starlight 10/29/19 NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

GMC Idaho db b7082 10/28/19 830 am Starlight Fire-lane

Ford Idaho 5b a5207 10/23/19 12:00:00 AM Starlight Fire-lane/Trailer

Toyota 617405c 10/22/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking 10/23/19 Abandoned Vehicle TRUE TRUE

Ford 680783b 10/22/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking Camper

Ford cgb935 10/22/19 12:00:00 AM Candlelight 10/22/19 NO PERMIT/ NO PARKING AREA

Volkswagen 530220b 10/21/19 12:00:00 AM Firelight NO PERMIT/ Fire-lane

Trailer 10/16/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking trailer

Dodge idaho 10/04/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking NO PERMIT/Trailer

Subaru 6247858 09/30/19 12:00:00 AM Starlight 138 NO PERMIT/3 wide

37



Subaru ckw323 09/25/19 12:00:00 AM Starlight 138 3-cars-wide

Subaru ckw323 09/21/19 12:00:00 AM Starlight 138 3-cars-wide

Ford Oregon 09/21/19 12:00:00 AM Starlight NO PERMIT

Bus Alaska brnbus 09/18/19 12:00:00 AM lawn by condos No Parking Area/ bus/ no pass

Subaru cl5120 09/17/19 12:00:00 AM Starlight 3-cars-wide

Chevy bwk378 09/16/19 12:00:00 AM Firelight Fire-lane

Chevy bwk378 09/16/19 12:00:00 AM Firelight Fire-lane

Chevy clp951 09/16/19 12:00:00 AM Candlelight 124 3-cars-wide

Dodge mib 4 09/16/19 12:00:00 AM Candlelight 124 3-cars-wide

Chevy 678375b 09/15/19 12:00:00 AM lawn NO PERMIT, trailer, no Parking

Toyota cfl553 09/10/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking trailer

acura 253174c 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM Firelight 517 NO PERMIT

Toyota 255618c 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM A-Building NO PERMIT

Nissan 491951e 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM Firelight 338 NO PERMIT

Toyota 602029c 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM Candlelight 58 NO PERMIT

Subaru 607688c 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM Candlelight 327 NO PERMIT

Chevy 612363c 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM A-Building NO PERMIT

Subaru 692662b 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM B-Building NO PERMIT

Dodge 713649b 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM Starlight 79 NO PERMIT

Subaru bfk447 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM Candlelight 184 NO PERMIT

Toyota bxf765 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Subaru bxf765 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Toyota cle618 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

Chevy kinga 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM B-Building NO PERMIT

Chevy MN 446xlg 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM Candlelight 82 NO PERMIT

Toyota Oregon 308fpk 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM B-Building NO PERMIT

Jeep Pennsylvania kgl3991 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM C-Building NO PERMIT

Dodge South Dakota 9e1003 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM Firelight 455 NO PERMIT

Subaru Utah bu69434 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM Firelight 394 NO PERMIT

Honda Washington bgw1887 09/05/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking NO PERMIT

GMC 498946b 09/03/19 12:00:00 AM Overflow Parking NO PERMIT/ trailer

38




